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Fisherman 3

Locks 15 and 16

The stonework on lock 16 remains in excellent
condition. Lock 15 isno longer visible.

° Ellis’s Mill

Three sides of this stone grist millstil remain.
The easiest access to the mill is from the end
of the millace. There is a small sand bar on river
left to park your boat. The mill is about 50 feet
from the shoreline. The mill dates back to 1740,
when it was originally called Stanton's Mill

) 1.7 Snake Castle Rapids

The Snake Castle rapids are about a half mile
long with a series of class | to ll drops and rock
gardens. Most paddlers enter the rapid on river
left at Snake Castle Rock and then work to river
right asthey proceed to the bottom

. 30.8-130.0 Snake Castle Canal

Built for use by batteaux, this canal runs along
river right and ends at locks 15 and 16. On
the upstream end was a wooden guard lock.
The only visible remnant of the lock is the flat
bedrock foundation. (Trout, 2004)

L L -130.2 Ellis’s Mill Canal
and Campsite

This canal started on the northwest side of Elis's
Dam. Portions of the millrace are intact upstream
of the mill site. The head of the millrace is a nice
family/group camp area.

® Mile ‘Snake Castle (Ellis's) Dam ruins.
and Snake Castle Rock

Snake Castle (Eli's) Dam fed two canals, one on

cach bank. Snake Castle Rock is a large pictur-
esque rock outcrop at the north end of the Snake

Castle Dam. Elis's Canal makes alarge cut through

the middle of the outcrop. (Trout, 2004)





